

# Mehdi ABEDANZADEH ESFAHANI

58 Kopenbager Str.  
Berlin, 10457  
GERMANY

Tel: +49 (0)1755885510  
E-mail: [mabedan@gmail.com](mailto:mabedan@gmail.com)

## SUMMARY OF QUALIFICATION

Top-notch developer with more than 6 years experience in developing for new and evolving technologies such as web and mobile platforms.

Reputation for platform-wide thinking, taking initiatives, refining workflows, and pushing forward the project in hand.

Outstanding knowledge in different domains of information technology.

Constant tendency to innovate and design new user interfaces, in order to bring to life a more enjoyable and fluent user experience.

## EXPERIENCE

### Number Four AG - Berlin, Germany

2011 - Present

#### HTML5-based Platform Engineer

- Designing and implementing complex data-driven UI components of strong reliability
- Maintaining consistency and reusability of code across the platform
- Taking advantage of the browser technologies to create a seamless website experience

### NDS Group Ltd - Paris, France

2010 - 2011

#### iPhone developer

- In charge of iPhone home networking.
- A to Z implementation of UPnP protocol at the core of the MHA operating system, dedicated to STB (Set Top Box).
- Accomplish a robust communication module as a bridge between STB and iPhone, flexible, protocol-independent.
- Developing an iPhone API library, letting developers access STB services via simple Objective-C classes.
- Cooperating with the "New Initiative" department, bringing their iPhone-related concepts and ideas into practice.

### Independent iPhone developer

2009 - Present

- Holding the top 20 ranking in French and German AppStore for more than 5 months and on going.
- More than half a million downloads in international AppStores, of which more than 80,000 paid downloads.
- Taking advantage of most iPhone unique features in developed applications, such as accelerometer, in-app-purchase, Open-GL ES, Core Animation, etc.

### FPC - Nogent-sur-Marne, France

2008 - 2009

#### Head webmaster

- Applying major transformations on the website's database structure.
- In charge of the website's ranking in Google's search results.
- Developing interactive games for the web platform.
- In charge of the monthly newsletter.
- Creating a Joomla component for indexing and management of medication database.
- Creating a public API (Application Programming Interface), currently being used at LGPI (Pharmagest Interactive)
- Creation of an online shopping system, online payment, interactive catalogue.

## EDUCATION

**Paris VI university, Paris**  
computer science bachelor studies

**2006 - 2009**

**Wall Street Institute**  
English language

**2009 - 2010**

**La Sorbonne, Paris**  
French language

**Winter 2005**

## IT SKILLS

Expert in Objective-C, HTML5 (JS, CSS)

Proficient with C, JAVA, PHP, MYSQL, ActionScript

## LANGUAGES

French	Proficient
English	Proficient
Spanish	Beginner
German	Beginner
Persian	Native